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TO: Health Care Board of Trustees

FROM: Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator

DATE: November 7, 2022

RE: Cancellation of Greenway Contract Element: ImmTrac Bi-Directional Communication

Health Care Services requests approval to cancel one element of Collin County’s existing contract with
Greenway, the vendor for the PrimeSuite electronic medical record system. The implementation of a
previous amendment to the contract for bi-directional communication between PrimeSuite and the Texas
Department of State Health Services ImmTrac System has resulted in a product that does not perform as
expected. Negotiations have occurred over several months between the vendor, Purchasing, and Health
Care Services but no acceptable outcome was reached. Due to this, Health Care Services plans to cancel
the Texas ImmTrac Outbound Immunization element of the existing contract with Greenway. This will
reduce the $3,093.41 monthly contracted fee associated with Greenway by $15.00 to $3,078.41 per
month. The remainder of the contract with Greenway with will be unaffected by this one service’s
cancellation.

I respectfully request that you approve the cancellation of this service.
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